

Freedom of Information (FOI) Request
Received: 27 October 2022

Published: www.theccc.org.uk/about/transparency

Date: 1 November 2022
Ref: Sent by email from enquiries@theccc.org.uk

Climate Change Committee
1 Victoria Street,
Westminster, London,
SW1H 0ET
w theccc.org.uk

Your request:

1. Who is your social media management and monitoring tool supplier?
2. Start date & duration of framework/contract with the supplier
3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date
4. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

Our response:

1. We use Cision for our media monitoring, which includes some limited social media monitoring.
2. We have used yearly contracts with Cision on an auto-renew basis, starting from 17th February 2020.
3.
£7,500+VAT for period Feb 17th 2020 - Feb 16th 2021
£7,500+VAT for period Feb 17th 2021 - Feb 16th 2022
£8,250 +VAT for the period 17th Feb 2022 – 16th Feb 2023
4. The Senior Officer responsible for this contract is Penelope Seera, our Chief Operating Officer.

--

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. If you are not content with the outcome of the review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. In keeping with our transparency policy, the information released to you will be published on www.theccc.org.uk. Please note that this publication will not include your personal data.

Kind regards,
Climate Change Committee